	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
	CONTRACT ID CODE
	PAGE OF
	PAGES

	
	
	1
	5

	2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.
	3. EFFECTIVE DATE
	4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REG. NO
	5. PROJECT NO. (if applicable)

	 Amendment 0001
	See Block 16C
	
	N.A.

	6. ISSUED BY
	CODE
	N00014
	7. ADMINISTERED BY (if other than item 6)
	CODE
	

	
	
	
	SCD-C
	

	OFFICE OF NAVAL RESEARCH
ONR 0253 Mark Chadwick (703)696-2599 E-mail chadwim@onr.navy.mil

BALLSTON CENTRE TOWER ONE

800 NORTH QUINCY STREET

ARLINGTON, VA 22217-5660
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., street, county, State and ZIP Code)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 
	9.A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

	TO ALL POTENTIAL OFFERORS 
	
	N00014-04-R-0009

	
	
	9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

05-Apr-2004

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

	
	
	

	
	
	10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

	CODE
	FACILITY CODE
	
	

	
	     
	
	

	11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

	

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
 The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  FORMCHECKBOX 
 is extended  FORMCHECKBOX 
 is not extended. 

	

	Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and data specified in the solicitation or as amended, by on of the following methods: (a)  By completing items 8 and 15, and returning    copies of the amendment;  (b) By acknowledging receipt of the amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and data specified.

	12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (if required)

	N/A

	13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRTACTS/ORDERS

	IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED ITEM 14.

	(()

 FORMCHECKBOX 

	A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO (Specify Authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

	
	     

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	C. SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:       

	
	AUTHORITY FOR OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION:       

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

	
	

	E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor  FORMCHECKBOX 
 is not,   FORMCHECKBOX 
 is required to sign this document and return  copies to the issuing office.

	14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

	The purpose of this amendment is to extend the date for receipt of offers and to provide a summary of questions and answers for RFP N00014-04-R-0009.  Please see attached pages.

	Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

	15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)
	16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

	     
	


	15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR
	15C. DATE SIGNED
	16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
	16C. DATE SIGNED

	
	     
	BY
	
	     

	(Signature of person authorized to sign)
	
	(Signature of Contracting  Officer)
	

	SN 7540-01-152-8070
	30-105
	STANDARD FORM 30 (REV. 10-83)

	PREVIOUS EDITION UNUSABLE
	Prescribed by GSA

	NAVOCNR OVERPRINT (3-88)
	FAR (48 CFR) 53.243


Effective as of the date of this Amendment
1.
The date of receipt for offers is herby extended until 25 June 2004.  Accordingly, Block 9 “Date” of Standard Form 33 is revised to read as follows:
“25 June 2004”


    (Date)

2.
The following questions received via e-mail or fax and answers for RFP N00014-04-R-0009 are hereby 
provided:

Digital Data Link Questions and Answers

Q1.
What is the cost target for the research effort (including the two prototype data link systems) performed under CLIN 0001?

A1.
Cost will be determined through the competitive acquisition process.  

Q2.
Recurring cost is noted as the second most important proposal evaluation criteria, will non-recurring cost be evaluated?

A2.
Non-recurring cost is evaluated on a best-value basis that includes a cost realism analysis.

Q3.
Can you provide a bidders list or list of participating companies?

A3.
We do not maintain a bidders list or list of companies.  All solicitations are posted in FedBizOps and on the ONR web site.

Q4.    
The SF 33 has a closing date of 18 May…is this correct?


A4.
No.  The closing date was 07 June 2004 as indicated in FedBizOps.  A corrected SF 33 was uploaded to 
FedBizOps and the ONR web site on 26 April 2004. The due date is 25 June 2004.
Q5.
What the perceived functional division is for the GDS "two physically separated volumes" as described in section 3.2.2 of the SOW, and by what distance are they to be separated?

A5.
There is no particular functional division required between those two volumes in the GDS.  Baseband processing in one and RF in the other would be logical, but a different division is acceptable as long as the system meets SOW requirements.  The two volumes are less than 6 inches apart (they're both in the same small transit case).
Q6.
There also seem to be rather strict limits on the mass, volume, and power requirements for the GDS.   Is this being driven by a physical compatibility issue with other equipment?
A6.
Volume requirements for the GDS are driven by the need to integrate into the existing GCS.  Weight and power requirements for the GDS are driven by the need to limit the weight of the operators' gear, which they must carry on their backs. (Power requirements drive battery requirements, and batteries are heavy).

Q7.
Section 3.4.8 describes video compression requirements in terms of having the capability.  Are there specific standards to which this compression must be accomplished for this application?
A7.
There is no particular video compression technique required, although a commercial standard such as MPEG2/4, MJPEG, H.xxx, etc., is preferable to a proprietary compression technique.
Q8.
Who is currently providing the analog version of the ADS/GDS, and are they expected to bid on this solicitation?
A9.
The Dragon Eye Prime Contractor, AeroVironment.  The Government has no idea who plans to submit a proposal for this effort.

Q10.
Can the Prime contractor for the Dragon Eye data link effort use foreign partners/ subcontractors?

A10.
There should not be a problem with foreign partners or subcontractors.

Q11.
Will the foreign partner have access program information/ equipment?

A11.
The Program Office is still researching this, but it is not anticipated that this will be an issue.  Further guidance will be provided in the next set of questions and answers.

Q12.
Will the prime contractor need to obtain an export license for the release of data to the foreign partner? 

A12.
It is possible but unlikely.  The Program Office is still researching this and further guidance will be provided in the next set of questions and answers.

Q13.
Will the foreign partner need to submit official requests for information through their respective Embassy?

A13.
It is possible but unlikely.  The Program Office is still researching this and further guidance will be provided in the next set of questions and answers.

Q14.
There are several references to "Stage 4 certification" (i.e. section 2.2.2).  What is this in reference to?
A14.
This refers to the final stage of certification needed to approve a radio for operation in certain frequency ranges.  It verifies that the frequency range is available and appropriate for the proposed purpose and that the radio obeys all relevant rules for operation in that frequency.  

Q15.
Can you please advise on the proposed contract award date for: Miniature Digital Data Link N00014-04-R-0009. I can’t seem to find it in the RFP or associated attachments.  I understand the RFP date is 7 June 2004, but I am unable to locate when a decision on award will be made.


A15.
Contract award is driven by the number and quality of proposals received which effects the time 
required for evaluation and selection.  From the point selection is made, it is estimated that a minimum of 90 
days will be required to put a contract in place.  It is anticipated that award will be made after 01 October 2004 
during FY 05.
Q16.
What cooling and air flow is available in the air vehicle?

A16.
The air vehicle has limited cooling, mainly focused toward cooling the battery and the engines.  Cooling should be designed into the ADS.  Expect little to no cooling airflow except that the bottom surface of the ADS is flush with the wing bottom and exposed to the outside flow.  Typical low-end (worst case) flight speed is at least 30kt at an altitude of up to 7500ft MSL (no more than about 500ft AGL, but possibly in high terrain).

Q17.  
Does Data Throughput referenced in Statement of Work paragraph 3.3.2 mean Raw Data Rate or Effective Data Rate?

A17.
This is the data rate of the link’s data payload.  The actual over-the-air data rate will have to be slightly higher to accommodate link overhead such as error correction.

Q18.
Paragraphs 2.1.7 and  2.2.2 of the Statement of Work, respectively, reference Stage 2 and Stage 4 Certification Data.  What is Stage 2 and 4 Certification Data?

A18.
The Military Communications Electronics Board (MCEB) approves systems for use in specific frequency bands.  There are four levels of spectrum certification: 

Stage 1:  Conceptual stage. This stage should be prepared for studies or assembling "proof-of-concept" test-beds.  As a minimum, the following information is required:  System purpose, planned frequency range, planned power, and operating locations. 

Stage 2:  Experimental stage.   This stage should be prepared when constructing a transmitting test model.  Estimated and calculated data can be used where appropriate for nearly all blocks of the DD Form 1494.

Stage 3:  Developmental stage.  This stage should be prepared for engineering development models.  All applicable blocks of the 1494 must be completed.  Measured data should be used as much as possible.

Stage 4:  Operational stage.  This stage is mandatory prior to the release of funds for production units.  Measurement data for all measurable technical characteristics should be provided.

Because of the compressed development/fielding timeline, we expect to skip Stages 1 and 3, going directly to 2 and 4.

Q19.
What is the distance from the antennas to the transceiver on the air vehicle?

A19.
The antennas are approximately 24" from the communications subsystem.

Q20.
When will the interface specifications be available for the Air Vehicle to Air Data Subsystem and the Ground Control Station to the Ground Data Subsystem?

A20.
Detailed interface information may not be available until the platform integration phase that is expected to follow the protoyping phase if successful.  The interface requirements in the SOW should be sufficient to demonstrate a working prototype not installed in the UAV.

Q21.
Please validate that the physical space in the Air Vehicle for the Air Data Subsystem is Width 2.5", Length 3.0" (including RF connectors), 0.45" height.

A21.
These are the correct dimensions.

Q22.
I assume I can select between any of the uplink and downlink frequencies in order to meet the 8 channel data plus video requirement. Is this correct?

A22.
Any channels within the designated bookmarks can be used as long as there are 8 uplink and 8 downlink channels and they do not interfere with each other.

Q23.
Where can I find the channeling plans set forth in the NTIA manual and DoD regulations?

A23.
The information can be found at http://www.ntia.gov/.  Additional helpful information can be found at http://www.jsc.mil and http://www.navemscen.navy.mil

Q24.
Can you provide any further detail on the requirements regarding the propagation environment? The nature of the environment could impact the suitability of different designs for the communications links. Specifically, do you have further details regarding the following: 

 
1. Error rate requirements for the telemetry channels. 

 
2. What delay spread profile should be assumed ? 

 
3. What maximum vehicle speed should be assumed 

 (including the effects of wind etc.) ? 

 
4. What fading distributions should be assumed (e.g., 

 Rayleigh, or Rician with some K-factor) ? 

As an alternative to quantitative specification of the above, is there a 'worst-case' (from a fading/delay spread perspective) operating environment that can be used as a reference model. For example, communications shall be robust in urban environments. The vehicle will typically fly above the level of buildings etc., but the operator may not be able 

to see the vehicle at all times.

A24.
In the RFP, the prescribed link margin formula assumes a simple, best-case fading distribution.  The issue of difficult environments is addressed by  requiring the successful offeror to achieve a very high link margin -- the 30dB link margin requirement means 1000x as much power/gain as would be necessary to close the link in the ideal case.  This is very large and should accommodate very significant fading through trees, cities, and other challenging environments.  It is important that all offerors use the prescribed procedure in the SOW appendix for calculating link margin.  This will ensure that there is a common, fair basis for evaluating the performance of the proposed links; otherwise, quoted link margins would reflect differences in assumptions about the environment as much as differences in link performance. 

The bit error rate in the data payload is missing from the link budget appendix.  The error rate shall be 10^-6 in the data payload (though coding techniques may allow a higher error rate in the transmitted raw bits) for both uplink and downlink.

For maximum vehicle speed, assume 80kt as a worst-case ground speed going downwind.

Q25.
Is there a deadline for submitting questions for this RFP?


A25.
Yes.  Questions must be submitted no later than 72 hours prior to the closing time/date indicated on the 
SF 33.
EXCEPT AS PROVIDED HEREIN, ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SOLICITATION REMAIN UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.
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